

RIFLE PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY BOARD MINUTES

MONDAY MARH 28, 2011

PARKS FACILITY BUILDING

MEMBERS PRESENT:	YES	NO
Jim Boone {L}	X	
Michael Churchill {L}	X	
Chris Coffelt		X
Betty Fitzgibbons		X
Christi Gray		X
Ryan Mackley	X	
Tom Stuver {L}	X	
Ed Weiss	X	

{L} = Late

STAFF PRESENT: Aleks Briedis, Angie Wilkins

MINUTES OF THE MARCH 7TH MEETING: Ryan made a motion to accept and approve the minutes of the March 7th meeting. Tom S 2nd the motion with said minutes being amended as: Tom W. stating that trees would be planted on Arbor Day and NOT Tom S. Motion passed with a voice vote.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: None

SENIOR CENTER REPORT: Nothing new to report.

LIBRARY REQUEST FOR POOL PASSES: The library is requesting pool passes for its summer reading program. Memo is attached. Last year individuals bought passed for the library; suggestion was made to have the library contact the Community Foundation to get funding for the passes.

RIFLECLIMBERS.ORG: The Rifle climber's coalition has launched a website. Jim wanted to know if they had a board. Aleks commented that they did not.

RIFLE FITNESS CENTER UPDATE: Staff presented an update to the City Council at their last workshop. The memo distributed is included in the packet.

VENDING IN PARKS: Mike Braaten has been helping put together a policy. Some of the suggestions are included in the packet. Kevin Kelly from Lucky Dog was in attendance to ask questions regarding policies for vendors in City Parks. An extensive discussion took place going over policies but nothing was resolved.

Next meeting is scheduled for April 11, 2011

OTHER: Jim Boone and Tom S. commented that they thought there was not going to be a PRAB meeting the week of Spring Break. Aleks let the board know that there will be a meeting with DDA regarding the signs at Centennial Park. He also stated that baseball sign-ups had 3 teams this year. Tom S. commented on how he was impressed with the RC park. Ed wanted to know if the RC park received the funding that they needed. Tom S. stated that they received funding from two organizations to get the full funding. Tom S. let the board know that the New Ute group proposed \$850,000 for total project cost of the theater and to be repaid at 1.5%. Jim let the board know that the Police Department will give children free helmets to ensure safety at the skate park.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:25